

FW: Finals for your review

From: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
To: "Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)" <genevieve.tomney@ontario.ca>, "Bossin, Bryan (OPO)" <bryan.bossin@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 02 Mar 2017 06:54:03 -0500
Attachments: 2017-02-28Backgrounder-Savingstodate859pm PO 1113.docx (50.44 kB); 2017-02-28GlobalAdjustment-948pmCLEAN PO 1056.docx (57.5 kB); 2017-02-28OptimizingEnergySectorEfficiencies-951pmCLEAN PO 1059.docx (57.05 kB); 2017-03-01RatemitigationNR-21pm-FORMATTED PO 1119.docx (58.47 kB); 2017-03-01-Socialprograms-953pm PO 1106.docx (314.1 kB)

In terms of version control, Gen, did any changes come from Senior Staff in addition to the ones listed below that went from Bryan to CO just before midnight last night?

From: Barbaro, Rachel (ENERGY)
Sent: March-02-17 6:28 AM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Cc: McGoey, Eric (ENERGY); Biggs, Megan (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: Finals for your review

Finals. We will share clean in a moment as well as French.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Whytock, John (CAB) <John.Whytock2@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 11:49 PM
To: Barbaro, Rachel (ENERGY); McGoey, Eric (ENERGY); Biggs, Megan (ENERGY)
Cc: Yoo, Sarah (CAB); Cesca, Stephanie (CAB)
Subject: Fw: Finals for your review

PO comments. Thanks, all.

Jw

Sent from a phone

From: Bossin, Bryan (OPO) <Bryan.Bossin@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 11:43 PM
To: Whytock, John (CAB)
Cc: Yoo, Sarah (CAB); Cesca, Stephanie (CAB)
Subject: RE: Finals for your review

Hi John,

Thanks very much.

Attached with changes tracked. Mostly small stuff.

Changes to note:

- Energy amended the lede in all products, and I have since reverted. The correct, approved language is: "25 per cent on average for all..."

- Jurisdictional examples still missing from GA backgrounder. Is there a reason?

- On the NR, I've attached the final PO release (differs slightly from the one Energy sent). I did adopt the addition of RRRP. This is the final news release that should be formatted and sent through the Premier's Newsroom account tomorrow morning.

I have sent to PO senior staff, but given the late hour am sure some have gone to bed. I will follow up in the morning once I know these products are confirmed and good to go.

Bryan

From: Whytock, John (CAB)
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 10:39 PM
To: Bossin, Bryan (OPO)
Cc: Yoo, Sarah (CAB); Cesca, Stephanie (CAB)
Subject: FW: Finals for your review

Energy Finals for your consideration.

Please note that a diligent person notes that the P uses "every" in her quote. We left it in.

jw

From: Barbaro, Rachel (ENERGY)
Sent: March 1, 2017 10:37 PM
To: Yoo, Sarah (CAB); Cesca, Stephanie (CAB)
Cc: Whytock, John (CAB); McGoey, Eric (ENERGY)
Subject: Finals for your review

Sorry this is so late. Attached NR and BGs for your review.

Rachel Barbaro
Assistant Director
Ministry of Energy, Communications Branch
416 212 4634